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Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: R. 12-06-013 RROIR Workshop-Related Deliverables

Dear Parties to R, 12-06-013

I am forwarding the draft deliverables prepared by the lOUs for the Residential Rate Structure 
Workshops December 5-6, next week. We hope you will review these draft materials in 
advance of the workshops and come prepared with your questions and comments. There will 
also be a demonstration of the draft bill impact calculator by each of the lOUs,

Thank you.
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Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

415-703-1877 gp1@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Carlos.Parente@sce.com [mailto:Carlos.Parente@sce.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 10:15 AM 
To: Petlin, Gabriel
Cc: A1D4@pge.com; Bruce.Reed@sce.com; cfang@semprautilities.com;
cmanzuk@semprautilities.com; cyunker@semprautilities.com; DER1@PGE.COM; E1B4@pge.com; 
jpacheco@semprautilities.com; k1k3@pge.com; KJZ1@pge.com; Robert.Thomas@sce.com; 
Ruben.Pardo@sce.com; Russell.Garwacki@sce.com; tbrill@semprautilities.com; 
tcahill@semprautilities.com; Andre.Ramirez@sce.com 
Subject: R.12-06-013 RROIR Workshop-Related Deliverables

Good morning Gabe.

As we discussed on Monday, the lOUs are providing the attached materials for parties to review prior to 
the workshops next week:

1. Summary document comparing the various attributes of the lOUs’ Rate Design and Bill
Impact Analysis models

2.a Package containing sample model output from PG&E’s model using the inputs from the four
predefined scenarios (described on Page 1 of the document)

2.b User reference manual for PG&E’s Model

3.a Package containing sample model output for SCE’s model using the same inputs mentioned
above

3.b User reference manual for SCE’s Model

4. User reference manual for SDG&E’s Model and sample scenarios (note that the sample 
scenarios are embedded in the user manual)

5. Document providing an overview of the proposed market research, study objectives and
methodology.
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Regarding the market research effort, the lOUs were able to make some changes to the proposed 
schedule for the rates customer research after our Monday discussion. We would like to allow enough 
time for other parties to review the scope / survey and provide feedback. Thus, we are moving the 
survey fielding phase into January 2013. Our reconfigured timeline is as follows:

November 29th - Deliver Overview of Rates Customer Research to parties
December 6th - Use agenda time at workshop to review the scope, objectives, need and design of the 
customer research.
In addition, we plan to share a draft of the actual survey instrument.
December 10 through December 31st - Schedule up to 3 meetings as requested by other parties by 
the end of the year to solicit their input (these meetings can be scheduled when convenient for other 
parties).
January week 1 - Finalize survey 
January week 2 - Program survey 
January weeks 3 & 4 - Field survey 
End of February - Results.

Let me know if you need anything further from us for next week.

Regards, CP

Attachments

1.

2.a

2.b

3.a

3.b

4.

5.
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